



Ron Evangelista

Regional Consultant

Department

Building Consulting

Tel: (248) 982-1690

Email: ron.evangelista@yagroup.com

Locations

Detroit, MI

Biography

Ron Evangelista joined YA Group as a Senior Consultant in 2019. Ron holds a Bachelor of Science degree in Construction Management. Ron's experience spans over 30 years in the commercial construction industry which includes positions as a Superintendent, Senior Project Manager and Director of Construction for mid-sized construction and development companies. Ron has also owned and operated a successful commercial construction and owner representation firm for over 10 years. As a Regional Consultant with YA Group, Ron's experience allows him to properly evaluate damage losses, provide detailed estimates, scopes of work and reconstruction assessments on various projects within the industry.

Representative Consulting Assignments

- Self-Storage Building | Tornado | \$2.5M
- Office Building | Other | \$95K
- Industrial Building | Hail | \$650K
- Automotive Engine Plant | Electrical/MEP/Equipment | \$350K
- Hospital Network | Enviro - Water/Flood | \$1.8M
- Funeral Home | Fire/Smoke | \$65K
- Municipal Buildings | Tornado | \$8M
- Hotel | Structural/Collapse | \$750K
- Municipal Building | Enviro - Water/Flood | \$1M
- 11- Story Office Building | Enviro - Water/Flood | \$850K
- Office Building | Structural/Collapse | \$350K
- Municipal Buildings | Hurricane | \$6M
- University Student Housing | Enviro - Water/Flood | \$450K
- Hospital Network | Hurricane | \$10M
- Residential | Fire/Smoke | \$6M
- Commercial Strip Mall | Wind | \$250K

Professional Experience

- 2023 - Current | Regional Consultant | YA Group
- 2019 - 2023 | Senior Consultant | YA Group
- 2009 - 2019 | President / Owner | Nickel Contracting
- 2006 - 2009 | Director of Construction | Connektiv Companies
- 1996 - 2006 | Senior Project Manager | DeMattia Group
- 1994 - 1996 | Senior Project Manager | Cadillac Asphalt
- 1989 - 1994 | General Field Superintendent | Tony Angelo Cement Construction

Education

- Eastern Michigan University - Bachelor of Science - Construction Management - Ypsilanti - Michigan